RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOLIRNER LES SOLIMISSIONS À

Bid Receiving - Environment Canada / Réception des soumissions – Environnement Canada

Electronic Copy:

ec.soumissions-bids.ec@canada.ca

BID SOLICITATION DEMANDE DE SOUMISSONS

PROPOSAL TO: ENVIRONMENT CANADA

We offer to perform or provide to Canada the services detailed in the document including any attachments and annexes, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out or referred to in the document, at the price(s) provided.

SOUMISSION À: ENVIRONNEMENT CANADA

Nous offrons d'effectuer ou de fournir au Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans le document incluant toutes pièces jointes et annexes, les services détaillés dans le document, au(x) prix indiqué(s). Title – Titre

Moving Services - NCR

EC Bid Solicitation No. /SAP No. – N° de la demande de soumissions EC / N° SAP

5000049074

Date of Bid solicitation (YYYY-MM-DD) – Date de la demande de soumissions (AAAA-MM-JJ)

2020-May-29

Bid Solicitation Closes (YEAR-MM-DD) - La demande de soumissions prend fin (AAAA-MM-JJ)

Time Zone – Fuseau horaire

at – à **1400** on – le **2020-July-08** Eastern Daylight Time

F.O.B – F.A.B

Destination

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes questions à **Megan Filliol**

megan.filliol@canada.ca

Telephone No. – Nº de téléphone 902-426-2012

Fax No. – No de Fax

Delivery Required (YEAR-MM-DD) – Livraison exigée (AAAA-MM-JJ)

Specified Herein

Destination - of Services / Destination des services Specified Herein

Security / Sécurité

There is a security requirement, see herein

Vendor/Firm Name and Address - Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Telephone No. – N° de téléphone

Fax No. - N° de Fax

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm: (type or print) /

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature

Date

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Summary
- 3. Debriefing

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions
- 2. Submission of Bids
- 3. Former Public Servant
- 4. Enquiries Bid Solicitation
- 5. Applicable Laws

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

1. Bid Preparation Instructions

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

- 1. Evaluation Procedures
- 2. Basis of Selection

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS

1. Certifications Required Precedent to Contract Award

PART 6 – SECURITY AND OTHER

- 1. Security Requirement
- 2. Insurance Requirements

List of Attachments:

Attachment 1 to Part 3, Financial Bid Presentation Sheet Attachment 1 to Part 4, Mandatory Technical Criteria And Point Rated Technical Criteria

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT

- 1. Statement of Work
- 2. Standard Clauses and Conditions
- 3. Security Requirement
- 4. Term of Contract
- Authorities
- 6. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants (*If applicable*)
- 7. Payment
- 8. Invoicing Instructions

- 9. Certifications
- 10. Applicable Laws
- 11. Priority of Documents
- 12. Insurance Requirements Specific Requirement

List of Annexes:

Annex A Statement of Work Annex B Basis of Payment

Annex C Security Requirements Check List

Annex D Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification

Annex E Insurance requirements
Annex F Task Authorization (sample)

TITLE: Moving Services - NCR

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation:
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid, and the basis of selection:
- Part 5 Certifications: includes the certifications to be provided;
- Part 6 Security and Other Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by bidders; and
- Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

The Attachments include a Financial Bid Presentation Sheet, Mandatory Technical Criteria And Point Rated Technical Criteria.

The Annexes include the Statement of Work, the Basis of Payment, the Security Requirements Checklist, the Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification, and Insurance Requirements.

2. Summary

- 2.1 Environment Canada has a requirement for Moving Services NCR as detailed in the Statement of Work, Annex A to the bid solicitation.
 - The period of the contract is from Contract Award Date to 31-March-2021, with the option to extend for up to (3) additional (1) one year option periods.
- 2.2 There is a security requirement associated with this requirement. For additional information, consult Part 6 Security and Other Requirements, and Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses. For more information on personnel and organization security screening or security clauses, bidders bidders should refer to the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), Industrial Security Program of Public Works and Government Services Canada website (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html).

- 2.3 Bidders must provide a list of names, or other related information as needed, pursuant to section 01 Integrity Provisions of Standard Instructions 2003 (2019-0304) Standard Instructions Goods or Services Competitive Requirements
- 2.4 For services requirements, bidders in receipt of a pension or a lump sum payment must provide the required information as detailed in article 3 of Part 2 of the bid solicitation.
- 2.5 The requirement is subject to the provisions of the World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement (WTO-AGP), the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA), and the Canadian Free Trade Agreement (CFTA).
- 2.6 There is a Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity requirement associated with this procurement; see Part 5 Certifications, Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses and the annex named Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity Certification.

3. Debriefings

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days of receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

1. Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the PWGSC Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The 2003 (2019-03-04) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

The standard instructions 2003 are modified as follows:

Under "Text" at 02:

Delete: "Procurement Business Number"

Insert: "Deleted"

At Section 02 Procurement Business Number

Delete: In its entirety **Insert:** "Deleted"

At Section 05 Submission of Bids, Subsection 05 (2d):

Delete: In its entirety

Insert: "send its bid only to Environment Canada (EC) as specified on page 1 of the bid

solicitation or to the address specified in the bid solicitation;"

At Section 06 Late Bids:

Delete: "PWGSC"

Insert: "Environment Canada"

At Section 07 Delayed Bids:

Delete: "PWGSC"

Insert: "Environment Canada"

At Section 08 Transmission by Facsimile, Subsection 08 (1):

Delete: In its entirety

Insert: "Bids may be submitted by facsimile if specified in the bid solicitation."

At Section 12 Rejection of Bid, Subsection 12 (1) a. and b.:

Delete: In their entirety

Insert: "Deleted"

At Section 17 Joint Venture, Subsection 17 (1) b.:

Delete: "the Procurement Business Number of each member of the joint venture,"

Insert: "Deleted"

At Section 20 Further Information, Subsection 20 (2):

Delete: In its entirety **Insert:** "Deleted"

At Section 05 Submission of Bids, Subsection 05 (4):

Delete: "sixty (60) days"

Insert: "one hundred and twenty (120) days"

1.1 PWGSC SACC Manual Clauses

A7035T (2007-05-25), List of Proposed Subcontractors

2. Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted to Environment Canada (EC) at the address and by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the bid solicitation.

3. Former Public Servant – Competitive Bid

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPS, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, "former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the *Financial Administration Act*, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the *Public Service Superannuation Act* (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c.P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the *Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act*, R.S., 1985, c.S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the *Canadian Forces Superannuation Act*, R.S., 1985, c.C-17, the *Defence Services Pension Continuation Act*, 1970, c.D-3, the *Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act*, 1970, c.R-10, and the *Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act*, R.S., 1985, c.R-11, the *Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act*, R.S., 1985, c.M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the *Canada Pension Plan Act*, R.S., 1985, c.C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? **Yes** () **No** ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

4. Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than five (5) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all bidders may not be answered by Canada.

5. Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the bidders.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

1. Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that bidders provide their bid in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Technical Bid (1 soft copies in PDF format)

Section II: Financial Bid (1 soft copies in PDF format

Section III: Certifications (1 soft copies in PDF format)

Section IV: Additional Information (1 soft copies in PDF format)

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of the soft copy and the hard copy, the wording of the hard copy will have priority over the wording of the soft copy.

Prices must appear in the financial bid only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the bid.

Canada requests that bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of their bid:

- (a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
- (b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.

In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process Policy on Green Procurement. To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, bidders should:

- 1) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper containing fibre certified as originating from a sustainably-managed forest and containing minimum 30% recycled content; and
- use an environmentally-preferable format including black and white printing instead of colour printing, printing double sided/duplex, using staples or clips instead of cerlox, duotangs or binders; and
- (3) print on both sides of the paper.

Note for electronic submission of bids:

In order to be considered, bids must be received no later than 1400h (2 p.m.) (Eastern Time) on the date and time indicated on the cover page to herein as the "Closing Date." Bids received after the Closing Date will be considered non-responsive and will not be considered for contract award. Bids submitted by email must be submitted ONLY to the following email address:

Email Address: ec.soumissions-bids.ec@canada.ca

Attention: Megan Filliol

Solicitation Number: 5000049074

Bidders should ensure that their name, address, Closing Date of the solicitation and Solicitation Number are clearly indicated in the body of their email. Bids and supporting information may be submitted in either English or French.

The total size of the email, including all attachments, must be less than 15 megabytes (MB). It is each Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the total size of the email does not exceed this limit.

Bids sent by fax will not be accepted.

It is important to note that emails systems can experience systematic delays and, at times, large attachments may cause systems to hold or delay transmission of emails. It is solely the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the Contracting Authority receives a bid on time, in the mailbox that has been identified for bid receipt purposes. Date stamps for this form of transmission are not acceptable.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, bidders should demonstrate their understanding of the requirements contained in the bid solicitation and explain how they will meet these requirements. Bidders should demonstrate their capability in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation criteria against which the bid will be evaluated. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient. In order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid, Canada requests that bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria under the same headings. To avoid duplication, bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific paragraph and page number where the subject topic has already been addressed.

Part 4, Evaluation Procedures, contains additional instructions that bidders should consider when preparing their technical bid.

Section II: Financial Bid

Bidders must submit their financial bid in Canadian funds and in accordance with the Financial Bid Presentation Sheet in Attachment 1 to Part 3. The total amount of Applicable Taxes must be shown separately.

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications required under Part 5.

ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 3 - FINANCIAL BID PRESENTATION SHEET

The Bidder must complete this Financial Bid Presentation Sheet and include it in its financial bid.

The inclusion of volumetric data in this document does not represent a commitment by Canada that Canada's future usage of the services described in the bid solicitation will be consistent with this data.

Basis of Payment

Table 1: Rates

Table 1. Nates					
	Year 1 Pricing	Option Year 1	Option Year 2	Option Year 3	Evaluation
	Α	В	С	D	E
Service Item	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Average
A. Labour	,		,		
Crew Supervisor					
Installer					
General Mover / Driver					
B. Vehicles			,		
Cube Van					
Truck min Gross Vehicle Weight Registered (GVWR) 6,8000kg with or without hydraulic lift					

Table 2: Bid Evaluation (for evaluation purposes only)

	Rates AA	Estimated Usage (Evaluation) BB	Total Estimated Price (Evaluation) C
Service Item	AA = Table 1 Column E	BB = Estimated hours / month	C = AA*BB
A. Labour			
Crew Supervisor		160	
Installer		160	
General Mover / Driver		160	
B. Vehicles			
Cube Van		37.5	
Truck min Gross Vehicle Weight Registered (GVWR) 6,8000kg with or without		27.5	
hydraulic lift		37.5 Total	

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

1.1 Technical Evaluation

Except where expressly provided otherwise, the experience described in the bid must be the experience of the Bidder itself (which includes the experience of any companies that formed the Bidder by way of a merger but does not include any experience acquired through a purchase of assets or an assignment of contract). The experience of the Bidder's affiliates (i.e. parent, subsidiary or sister corporations), subcontractors, or suppliers will not be considered.

1.1.1 Technical Evaluation

Mandatory and point rated technical evaluation criteria are included in Attachment 1 to Part 4.

1.2 Financial Evaluation

- **1.2.1** The volumetric data included in the Financial Bid Presentation Sheet detailed in Attachment 1 to Part 3 are provided for bid evaluated price determination purposes only. They are not to be considered as a contract guarantee."
- **1.2.2** For bid evaluation and contractor(s) selection purposes only, the evaluated price of a bid will be determined in accordance with the Financial Bid Presentation Sheet detailed in Attachment 1 to Part 3.

2. Basis of Selection

2.1 Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating of Technical Merit and Price

- 1. To be declared responsive, a bid must:
- (a) comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation;
- (b) meet all mandatory criteria
- (c) obtain the required minimum of 115 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which are subject to point rating. The rating is performed on a scale of 230 points.
- 2. Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) will be declared non-responsive.

- 3. The evaluation will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and price. The ratio will be 70% for the technical merit and 30% for the price.
- 4. To establish the technical merit score, the overall technical score for each responsive bid will be determined as follows: total number of points obtained / maximum number of points available multiplied by the ratio of 70%.
- 5. To establish the pricing score, each responsive bid will be prorated against the lowest evaluated price and the ratio of 30%.
- 6. For each responsive bid, the technical merit score and the pricing score will be added to determine its combined rating.
- 7. Neither the responsive bid obtaining the highest technical score nor the one with the lowest evaluated price will necessarily be accepted. The responsive bid with the highest combined rating of technical merit and price will be recommended for award of a contract.

The table below illustrates an example where all three bids are responsive and the selection of the contractor is determined by a 70/30 ratio of technical merit and price, respectively. The total available points equals 135 and the lowest evaluated price is \$45,000 (45).

Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating Technical Merit (70%) and Price (30%)

	-	Bidder 1	Bidder 2	Bidder 3
Overall Technical Score		115/135	89/135	92/135
Bid Evaluated Price		\$55,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$45,000.00
Calculations	Technical Merit Score	115/135 x 70 = 59.63	89/135 x 70 = 46.15	92/135 x 70 = 47.70
Calculations	Pricing Score	45/55 x 30 = 24.55	45/50 x 30 = 27.00	45/45 x 30 = 30.00
Combined Rating		84.18	73.15	77.7
Overall Rating]	1st	3rd	2nd

ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, MANDATORY TECHNICAL CRITERIA AND POINT RATED TECHNICAL CRITERIA

Mandatory Technical Criteria

Criteria	Mandatory Requirements	MET	NOT MET
M.1	The Bidders must provide two (2) distinct and separate completed contract references to demonstrate it's capability to provide moving and installation services to the Federal Government of Canada department.		
	The following parameters must be cited for each of the contracts references, if not they will be deemed NON-COMPLIANT:		
	Each project description must be presented in less than one (1) page, and must include the following information: a. Name of client organization b. Start and end dates c. Client reference and contact information d. Scope of contract including, but not limited to: 1) number of people moved and/or installations completed 2) list of items/assets moved/installed, quantities 3) brief description of services provided		
	 Each project must include at least one (1) crew supervisor, one (1) additional installer, one (1) Driver/mover, and one (1) additional mover; Each contract must have a minimum duration of twelve (12) months; completed within the last five (5) years. Each contract must have a minimum total contract value of \$250,000.00 and; A minimum of one (1) contract must be for a Government of Canada department/agency/crown or provincial Government Department Overlapping experience is not accepted 		
M.2	The Bidder must designate one (1) Crew supervisor who can also perform installation, one (1) additional installer, one (1) Driver (mover) and one (1) additional mover (four (4) resources in total). To demonstrate it meets this requirement the Bidder must provide: i. Name of the resource and; ii. Identify the role of each resource		

M.3	The Bidder must demonstrate that the Crew supervisor has at least five (5) years' experience, within		
	the last ten (10) years, in supervising team of installers and movers as demonstrated in their resume.		

Point Rated Technical Criteria

Criteria	Point Rated Requirements	Scoring Grid	Max Points	Cross Reference to Proposal
Experier	nce of Firm			•
R.1	The Bidder demonstrates that it has completed 2 projects/contracts within the last 5 years providing moving and installation services to a Federal Government of Canada department. Points will be awarded based on: - number of office suites relocated (10 points) - number of office suites installed (10 points) - diversity of items/assets moved (10 points) Maximum 30 points per project/contract	Number of office suites relocated - 1 points per office suite up to 10 points Number of office suites installed - 1 points per office suite up to 10 points Diversity of items/assets moved for example: - computer equipment - office peripherals such as chairs, tables, storage cabinets, pedestals - office accessories such as overhead shelving, bookcases, whiteboards, coat racks - kitchen equipment and other workplace kitchen items such as fridges, microwaves, toasters, kettles - boardroom/conference furniture and AV equipment	60	
Available	e Resources			
R.2	Crew Supervisor demonstrates more than five (5) years' experience in supervising team of installers and movers.	Five (5) years – 5 points 2 additional points for every year over five (5) years' to a maximum of 15 points	15	

R.3	Crew Supervisor demonstrates at least five years' experience in installing, assembling and disassembling office furniture, and in moving and relocating office equipment and furniture.	Five (5) years' – 5 points 1 additional point for every year over five (5) years to a maximum of 10 points	10	
R.4	Installers demonstrate at least three (3) years' experience in installing, assembling and disassembling office furniture as part of large projects, relocations and/or the optimization of full buildings.	Three (3) years – 5 points 1 additional point for every year over three (3) years to a maximum of 10 points	10	
R.5	Movers demonstrate three (3) years' experience in moving and relocation of office equipment and furniture.	Three (3) years – 3 points 1 additional point for every year over three (3) years to a maximum of 10 points	10	
R.6	The Bidder provides a list of personnel who are Security cleared at Reliability level, available for work requirements. The bidder must identify the roles of proposed resources, as per template in Table # 1 Points will be awarded based on: - Quantity of personnel available (maximum 15 points) - Diversity of Team (minimum 10 points, maximum 25 points)	Quantity of Reliability level cleared employees proposed - 4 employees (5 points) - 5 - 9 personnel (10 points) - 10 + personnel (15 points) Diversity of Team - Movers (1 points each) - Installers (3 points each) - Crew Supervisors (5 points each)	40	

R.7	The bidder provides a list of vehicles and equipment available for use: Points will be awarded based on: - Type and quantity of available vehicles (Maximum 25 points)	Type of Available Vehicles - Cube Van - Truck meeting GWR 6,800kg - Tractor Trailer / Additional vehicles Quantity of available vehicles - number of Cube Vans (1 point for each cube van for a total of 5 points) - number of trucks (1 point for each truck for a total of 5 points) - number of additional vehicles (1 point for each additional vehicle for a total of 5 points) Diversity and quantity of equipment, 1 point each - 4 wheel padded dollies; - hand carts; - screen carts; - electronic/computer carts; - floor protection sheets (i.e. aspenite or equivalent); - corner protectors; - shrink wrap; - labels; - dollies; - blankets/furniture pads	25	
-----	---	--	----	--

Approa	ach and Methodology			
R.8	The bidder demonstrates a process for responding to routine requirements. Points will be awarded based on the ability of bidder to clearly and concisely demonstrate their proposed approach and methodology to respond to routine requirements related to moving and installation services. Maximum 10 points	Fails to provide an approach, does not demonstrate or address the requirement, details are incomplete – 0 points Provides a basic approach or methodology, adequately addresses the requirement – 5 points Provides a detailed, in-depth	10	
R.9	The bidder demonstrates a process for responding to urgent requirements. Points will be awarded based on the ability of bidder to clearly and concisely demonstrate their proposed approach and methodology to respond to urgent requirements related to moving and installation services. Maximum 10 points	explanation, provides specific examples, provides a clear and demonstrated methodology and approach – 10 points	10	
R.10	The bidder demonstrates the ability to replace personnel to ensure tasks are carried out without delay. Points will be awarded based on ability of bidder to provide additional, security-screened personnel, without delay or loss of service. Maximum 10 points		10	
R.11	The bidder demonstrates a process to receive, handle and resolve complaints should they arise. Points will be awarded based on bidders' ability to demonstrate an effective complaint resolution process. Maximum 10 points		10	

Certific	Certifications				
R.12	The bidder demonstrates proposed resources have current WHMIS (2015) Training certification.		5		
R.13	The bidder demonstrates proposed resources have current Fall Arrest Training certification.		5		
R.14	The bidder demonstrates at least one (1) proposed resource is a Teknion Furniture certified installer with minimum five (5) years' experience.		10		
		Total Points Available		230	
		Minimum Points Required to Pass		115	
	Total Poi	nts for Rated Requirements/Bidder Score			

TABLE 1: Please complete this template for R.6, adding additional lines as necessary

Full Name of Resource	Security Clearance Level	Security Clearance File #	Role (Crew Supervisor / Installer / Mover / Driver

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS

Bidders must provide the required certifications and associated information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default in carrying out any of its obligations under the Contract, if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority may render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

1. Certifications Required Precedent to Contract Award

1.1 Integrity Provisions - Associated Information

By submitting a bid, the Bidder certifies that the Bidder and its Affiliates are in compliance with the provisions as stated in Section 01 Integrity Provisions - Bid of Standard Instructions 2003. The associated information required within the Integrity Provisions will assist Canada in confirming that the certifications are true.

1.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid Certification

Canada will also have the right to terminate the Contract for default if a Contractor, or any member of the Contractor if the Contractor is a Joint Venture, appears on the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list during the period of the Contract.

The Bidder must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification, before contract award. If the Bidder is a Joint Venture, the Bidder must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification, for each member of the Joint Venture.

2. Additional Certifications Required Precedent to Contract Award

The certifications listed below should be completed and submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority and to provide the certifications within the time frame provided will render the bid non-responsive.

2.1 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's

representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

2.2 Education and Experience

PWGSC SACC Manual clause A3010T (2010-08-16) Education and Experience

PART 6 - SECURITY AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

1. Security Requirement

- (a) At the date of bid closing, the following conditions must be met:
 - (i) the Bidder must hold a valid organization security clearance as indicated in Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - (ii) the Bidder's proposed individuals requiring access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work site(s) must meet the security requirement as indicated in Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - (iii) the Bidder must provide the name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites;
- (b) For additional information on security requirements, bidders should refer to the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), Industrial Security Program of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/index-eng.html) website.

2. Insurance Requirements

The Bidder must provide a letter from an insurance broker or an insurance company licensed to operate in Canada stating that the Bidder, if awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, can be insured in accordance with the Insurance Requirements specified in the contract.

If the information is not provided in the bid, the Contracting Authority will so inform the Bidder and provide the Bidder with a time frame within which to meet the requirement. Failure to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority and meet the requirement within that time period will render the bid non-responsive.

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT (at contract award, delete this line)

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation. (at contract award, delete this sentence and add the title of the requirement)

Title: (insert only at contract award)

1. Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex A.

1.1. Task Authorization

The Work, or a portion of the Work, to be performed under the Contract will be on an "as and when requested basis", or using a Task Authorization (TA). The Work described in the TA must be in accordance with the scope of the Contract.

1.2 Task Authorization Process

The Technical Authority will provide the Contractor with a description of the task using the "Task Authorization" form specified in Annex F.

The Task Authorization (TA) will contain the details of the activities to be performed, a description of the deliverables, and a schedule indicating completion dates for the major activities or submission dates for the deliverables. The TA will also include the applicable basis (bases) and methods of payment as specified in the Contract.

The Contractor must provide the Technical Authority within three (3) calendar days of its receipt, the proposed total estimated cost for performing the task and a breakdown of that cost, established in accordance with the Basis of Payment specified in the Contract.

The Contractor must not commence work until a TA authorized by the Technical Authority has been received by the Contractor. The Contractor acknowledges that any work performed before a TA has been received will be done at the Contractor's own risk.

1.3 Task Authorization Limit

The Project Authority may authorize individual task authorizations up to a limit of \$25,000.00, applicable taxes included, inclusive of any revisions.

Any task authorization to be issued in excess of that limit must be authorized by the Project Authority and the Contracting Authority before issuance.

Reporting Requirement- Details

A detailed and current record of all authorized tasks must be kept for each contract with a task authorization process. This record must contain:

For each authorized task:

- i. the authorized task number or task revision number(s);
- ii. a title or a brief description of each authorized task;
- iii. the total estimated cost specified in the authorized Task Authorization (TA) of each task, exclusive of Applicable Taxes;
- iv. the total amount, exclusive of Applicable Taxes, expended to date against each authorized task;
- v. the start and completion date for each authorized task; and
- vi. the active status of each authorized task, as applicable.

For all authorized tasks:

- i. the amount (exclusive of Applicable Taxes) specified in the contract (as last amended, as applicable) as Canada's total liability to the contractor for all authorized TAs; and
- ii. the total amount, exclusive of Applicable Taxes, expended to date against all authorized TAs

2. Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the PWGSC Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

2.1 General Conditions

2010C (2018-06-21), General Conditions - Professional Services (Medium Complexity), as modified below, apply to and form part of the Contract.

General conditions 2010C is modified as follows:

At Section 12 Transportation Costs

Delete: In its entirety **Insert:** "Deleted"

At Section 13 Transportation Carriers" Liability

Delete: In its entirety. **Insert:** "Deleted"

At Section 18, Confidentiality:

Delete: In its entirety **Insert:** "Deleted"

Insert Subsection: "35 Liability"

"The Contractor is liable for any damage caused by the Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, or agents to Canada or any third party. Canada is liable for any damage caused by Canada, its employees or agents to the Contractor or any third party. The Parties agree that no limitation of liability or indemnity provision applies to the Contract unless it is specifically incorporated in full text in the Articles of Agreement. Damage includes any injury to

persons (including injury resulting in death) or loss of or damage to property (including real property) caused as a result of or during the performance of the Contract."

At Section 06 Subcontracts

Delete: paragraphs 1, 2, and 3 in their entirety.

Insert: "The Contractor may subcontract the supply of goods or services that are customarily subcontracted by the Contractor. Subcontracting does not relieve the Contractor from any of its obligations under the Contract or impose any liability upon Canada to a subcontractor. In any subcontract, the Contractor agrees to bind the subcontractor by the same conditions by which the Contractor is bound under the Contract, unless the Contracting Authority agrees otherwise, with the exception of requirements under the Federal Contractors Program for employment equity which only apply to the Contractor."

At Section 19 Copyright

Delete: In its entirety **Insert:** "Deleted"

3. Security Requirement

- 3.1 The following security requirement (SRCL and related clauses) applies and form part of the Contract.
 - The Contractor/Offeror must, at all times during the performance of the Contract/Standing Offer/Supply Arrangement, hold a valid Designated Organization Screening (DOS), issued by the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC)
 - 2. The Contractor/Offeror personnel requiring access to sensitive work site(s) must EACH hold a valid **Reliability Status**, granted or approved by CISD/PWGSC
 - 3. Subcontracts which contain security requirements are not to be awarded without the prior written permission of CISD/PWGSC
 - 4. The Contractor/Offeror must comply with the provisions of the:
 - 1. Security Requirements Check List and security guide (if applicable), attached at Annex
 - 2. Industrial Security Manual (Latest Edition)

4. Term of Contract

4.1 Period of the Contract

The period of the Contract is from date of Contract to 31-03-2021 inclusive.

4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to three (3) additional one (1) year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor at least 30 calendar days before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

5. Authorities

5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Megan Filliol

Title: Team Manager, Procurement – Operations Atlantic Environment Canada, Procurement and Contracting Division

Address: 45 Alderney Drive, Dartmouth NS, B2Y 2N6

Telephone: 902-426-2012

E-mail address: megan.filliol@canada.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

5.2 Project Authority (insert only at contract award)

The Project Authority for the Contract is:

Name:				
Title:	_			
Organization:			_	
Address:		_		
Telephone: _				
Facsimile:				
F-mail address:				

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority, however the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

5.3 Contractor's Representative

(Fill in or delete as applicable)

6. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a *Public Service Superannuation Act* (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

7. Payment

7.1 Basis of Payment

The Contractor will be reimbursed for the costs reasonably and properly incurred in the performance of the Work, as determined in accordance with the Basis of Payment in Annex B, to a limitation of expenditure of \$______ (insert the amount at contract award). Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.

7.2 Limitation of Expenditure

- (a) Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract must not exceed \$ ______ (insert the amount at contract award). Customs duties are included and the Applicable Taxes are extra.
- (b) No increase in the total liability of Canada or in the price of the Work resulting from any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work, will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless these design changes, modifications or interpretations have been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work. The Contractor must not perform any work or provide any service that would result in Canada's total liability being exceeded before obtaining the written approval of the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must notify the Contracting Authority in writing as to the adequacy of this sum:
 - (i) when it is 75 percent committed, or
 - (ii) four (4) months before the contract expiry date, or
 - (iii) as soon as the Contractor considers that the contract funds provided are inadequate for the completion of the Work,

whichever comes first.

(c) If the notification is for inadequate contract funds, the Contractor must provide to the Contracting Authority a written estimate for the additional funds required. Provision of such information by the Contractor does not increase Canada's liability.

7.3 Monthly Payment

Canada will pay the Contractor on a monthly basis for work performed during the month covered by the invoice in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- a. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract:
- b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;
- c. the Work performed has been accepted by Canada.

7.4 PWGSC SACC Manual Clauses

A9117C (2007-11-30) T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department

7.5 Discretionary Audit

C0101C (2010-01-11) Discretionary Audit - Non-commercial Goods and/or Services

7.6 Time Verification

C0711C (2008-05-12) Time Verification

8. Invoicing Instructions

8.1. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:

- a. a copy of time sheets to support the time claimed signed by the Project Authority and, or:
- b. a copy of the Task Authorization

8.2 Invoices must be distributed as follows:

a. The original and one (1) copy must be forwarded to the address shown on page1 of the Contract for certification and payment.

9. Certifications

9.1 Compliance

Compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid is a condition of the Contract and subject to verification by Canada during the term of the Contract. If the Contractor does not comply with any certification or it is determined that any certification made by the Contractor in its bid is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, Canada has the right, pursuant to the default provision of the Contract, to terminate the Contract for default.

9.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Default by the Contractor

The Contractor understands and agrees that, when an Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (AIEE) exists between the Contractor and Employment and Social Development Canada

(ESDC)-Labour, the AIEE must remain valid during the entire period of the Contract. If the AIEE becomes invalid, the name of the Contractor will be added to the "FCP Limited Eligibility to Bid" list. The imposition of such a sanction by ESDC will constitute the Contractor in default as per the terms of the Contract.

10. Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario,

11. Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) 2010B General Conditions Professional Services (Medium Complexity) (2018-06-21) as modified:
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- (e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- (f) Annex D, Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity Certification;
- (g) Annex E, Insurance Requirements;
- (h) Annex F, a signed Task Authorization (if applicable)
- (h) the Contractor's bid dated ______, (insert date of bid if the bid was clarified or amended, insert at the time of contract award, as clarified on ______ or as amended on and insert date(s) of clarification(s) or amendment(s)).

12. Insurance Requirements – Specific requirement

The Contractor must comply with the insurance requirements specified in Annex E. The Contractor must maintain the required insurance coverage for the duration of the Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if additional insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any additional insurance coverage is at the Contractor's expense, and for its own benefit and protection.

The Contractor must forward to the Contracting Authority within ten (10) days after the date of award of the Contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage and confirming that the insurance policy complying with the requirements is in force. For Canadian-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer licensed to carry out business in Canada, however, for Foreign-based Contractors, coverage must be placed with an Insurer with an A.M. Best Rating no less than "A-". The Contractor must, if requested by the Contracting Authority, forward to Canada a certified true copy of all applicable insurance policies.

ANNEX A STATEMENT OF WORK

1. Title

Relocation Services in support of Environment and Climate Change Canada's (ECCC) Facilities Management, National Capital Region (NCR) Division

2. Requirement

This requirement is for crew supervisors, installers, movers, drivers (movers) and vehicles to perform relocation services within and between multiple buildings located with the NCR. The Contractor must provide all the resources, transportation to and from worksites, instruments, tools, equipment, materials and lifting equipment necessary to perform all tasks properly, efficiently and safely at no additional cost.

Services will be required on an "as and when required" basis at the following locations:

- 200 Sacré-Coeur, Gatineau (Hull sector), Fontaine Bldg.
- 1125 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa (Carleton University, National Wildlife Research Centre (NWRC))
- 351 St-Joseph, Gatineau (Hull sector), Place Vincent Massey (PVM) and Annex.
- 29 de Varennes, Gatineau (Gatineau sector)
- 335 River Road, Ottawa
- 373 Sussex Dr., Ottawa (LaSalle Academy)
- 719 Heron Road, Ottawa (Annex E)
- Other ECCC sites/government buildings in the NCR, as required

The scope of this requirement excludes the service of disconnecting and reconnecting computer workstations, such as the following components:

- Monitor
- Laptop, Computer Tower
- Keyboard
- Mouse
- Desktop Printer
- LAN cable
- Phone
- All wires and power cords, power bars

3. Tasks

3.1 General Services

The type of relocation and installation services include, but are not limited, to the following:

- Space and workstation re-configurations to meet Treasury Board & Public Works fit up standards in alignment to Government of Canada furniture systems;
- Relocation and installation services related to small facilities requests, Ergonomic requests, Health and Safety requests, the relocation of files/documents for the purpose of shredding;
- Relocation and installation of full office suites including office furniture, computers, workstation systems, office equipment, filing cabinets, computer hardware, office

screens and panels, chairs, tables, storage cabinets, pedestals, boardroom furniture, TV's;

- Relocation of various office accessories including, but not limited to overhead shelving, bookcases, whiteboards, coat racks;
- Relocation of kitchen equipment and other workplace kitchen items such as fridges, microwaves, toasters, kettles etc.;
- Relocation of lab equipment/specialized lab instruments;
- For relocation of flat screens, laptops and tablets, the Contractor must use computer carts, blanket wrapping and shrink wrapping, and additional protection as necessary;
- Operate and maintain a variety of equipment to lift, transport and package furniture and equipment;
- Provide transportation to and from the work sites for its' personnel, as well as their tools, equipment and all related equipment and supplies necessary for performance of work under the resulting contract, without additional cost for transport;
- Provide specialized steam cleaning services for cleaning of boardroom and task chairs, panels, carpet and other common area spaces. Environmentally friendly cleaning standards must be used, such as vacuuming with HEPA Filtered system and steam cleaning with all natural, low VOC products – safe for the environment and chemically sensitive individuals.
- Carry out work in accordance with recognized best practices and to the full satisfaction of the Departmental Representative.

3.2 Resources

3.2.1 Personnel

The Contractor must be able to provide the services of the following categories of resources:

- One (1) Crew Supervisor who can also perform installations
- One (1) additional Installer
- One (1) Driver (Mover)
- One (1) additional Mover

Each move requires a crew supervisor. Crew supervisor must have the following:

- Five (5) years' experience in supervising a team of installers and movers,
- Experience in installing, assembling and disassembling office furniture,
- Experience in moving and relocating office equipment and furniture,

Installer's must have the following:

 Experience in installing, assembling and disassembling office furniture as part of large projects, relocations and/or the optimization of full buildings.

Mover's must have the following:

Experience in moving and relocation of office equipment and furniture.

Contractor's personnel assigned to this work must:

- Possess the knowledge related to sequential packing, assembly and dismantling of storage and system units, and the installation of powered screens or integrated workstations;
- Be able to read screen and floor plans, and furniture layout;

- Display the Contractor's name or logo on their outer garment(s) for identification purposes;
- Carry a personal identity card (with their name and photo) from the Contractor's company with them, for verification upon request;
- Have client orientation and interpersonal skills. They must be able to work well with others, possess good communication skills and be reliable;
- Wear clothes appropriate for the environment as well as have personal suitability. Be neat in appearance in accordance with the Canada Occupational Safety and Health Regulations;
- Wear safety steel toe work boots having green tag label at all time during work hours

3.2.2 Parts, Tools and Materials

The Contractor must provide all the resources, instruments, tools, equipment, materials, and lifting equipment necessary to perform all tasks properly, efficiently and safely, at no additional cost.

Example of what could be required:

- 4 wheel padded dollies;
- hand carts;
- screen carts:
- electronic/computer carts;
- floor protection sheets (i.e. aspenite or equivalent);
- corner protectors;
- shrink wrap;
- labels:
- dollies:
- blankets/furniture pads.

Example of a suitable mover's tool kit:

- Robertson screwdrivers, sizes #6 and #8;
- Philips screwdrivers, sizes #5 and #8;
- two sizes of standard (flat head) screwdrivers, sizes #6 and #8;
- long needle nose pliers;
- vice grips;
- side cutters;
- metric and imperial wrenches (complete sets);
- rubber and Ball Pein hammers;
- cordless drill (with #6 and #8 Robertson screwdriver bits and Philips bits) with extra recharged batteries;
- metric and Imperial Allen keys (complete sets);
- 100-foot measuring tape.

Additional tools may be required, depending on the requirement.

The Contractor may be required to have a forklift truck and roller jacks available for specific moves, when required.

3.2.3 Vehicles

The Contractor is responsible to:

- Provide at least one (1) cube van and (1) truck with a minimum Gross Vehicle Weight Registered (GVWR) 6,800kg, closed-in box type. One of these vehicles must have a tailgate hydraulic lift and load restraint straps or rods that secure loads inside the vehicle.
- Provide additional vehicles upon request, such as a tractor-trailor but also including small delivery vehicles, additional cube vans or trucks, and other specific purpose vehicles to move heavy or uneven loads with hydraulic tailgate needed;
- Ensure that their vehicles are clean and in good condition;
- Ensure that all vehicles used to comply with the terms of the contract are properly
 registered and carry all licenses and permits required by regulatory agencies of the
 federal, provincial and municipal governments bodies. Upon request, the Contractor
 must provide proof of license.
- Obtain parking permits as required. The Contractor is liable for any fines or other costs
 resulting from a contravention of parking restrictions. It is the responsibility of the
 Contractor to contact the Departmental Representative to arrange or enquire about
 parking requirements and restrictions for each project, and communicate that to
 company personnel.

4. Availability of Resources

The Contractor must be able to provide services on an "as and when requested basis", and/or as specified in each Task Authorization (TA).

The Contractor must provide contact information that allows them to be reached at all times by telephone and email during normal business hours, Monday to Sunday between 0800 – 1700, excluding holidays.

The Contractor must provide contact information that allows them to be reached by telephone and email outside of normal business hours, in the evenings and on weekends and holidays.

4.1 Work hours

Unless otherwise indicated, Contractor is to carry out the work Monday to Sunday during normal business hours between 0800-1700, 8 hours per day. A lunch break is allowed but is unpaid.

There may be circumstances that the Departmental Representative will request the Contractor to perform work outside of normal business hours (i.e., Monday to Sunday between 1700 - 0800), and on weekends and holidays.

For work requested and/or approved by the Departmental Representative outside of normal business hours, and on Statutory holidays, overtime will be paid. All approved overtime will be paid based on the hourly rates for employee wages and will be applied at 1.5 times of hourly rates.

The minimum working period with be three hours. All claims, above and beyond a three (3) hour minimum order time period, will be for on-site hours only and will be calculated to the next 15 minutes.

The Contractor must carry out the work without interruption, unless otherwise stipulated by the Departmental Representative. Notification of any interruptions requested by the Departmental Representative will be submitted in writing via email, or in the Task Authorization.

4.2 Response Time

- i. Routine Requirements
 Start work no later than one (1) business day after the Departmental Representative advises of work location, or after the Task Authorization has been authorized, unless an implementation schedule has been established.
- ii. Urgent Requirements
 If the Departmental Representative deems the work as urgent, the Contractor must start work no later than two (2) hours after the request. The request will clearly indicate that the requirement is for urgent work, and once the Contractor has secured materials at the site, must submit a detailed estimate no later than one (1) business day later.

5. Constraints and Responsibilities

The Contractor undertakes and agrees to comply with all regulations in force on the sites where the work is to be performed.

There could be occasional requirements for additional personnel, vehicles and equipment such as additional cube van(s), with drivers (movers) or different size vehicle and equipment. Some work outside of regular working hours may be required occasionally.

Contractor must provide security cleared replacement personnel when crewed staff is short, sick or missing, with the minimum qualifications necessary to perform the work. The Contractor must provide names of replacement personnel to the Departmental Representative, for approval and verification.

Requirements may change and moves may be added or removed. There is no guarantee that all the Work described herein will necessarily be undertaken through the duration of the Contract.

Contractor must assume responsibility for any accident or damage caused by its staff or equipment to government property, or to any individual on-site. In the event of any damage or loss attribute to the Contractor during a move, the Contractor must repair or replace ECCC's furnishings, real property and/or equipment within two (2) weeks of such damage or loss.

The Contractor employees must adhere to all emergency, fire safety, and security regulations in the buildings. They must not block any fire exit corridor, exit door, elevator, lobby or hallway with any materials.

The Contractor will assume responsibility for the safety of its staff and for occupational health and safety stemming from the work that the Contractor is carrying out.

The Contractor must keep the work site tidy and free of accumulated trash and debris. Place volatile waste in covered metal containers and empty them daily. Empty the waste associated with the work off federal property, respecting all federal, provincial and municipal environmental protection regulations.

6. Schedule and Task Authorizations

The Contractor can expect the work schedule to be carried out in two ways:

- 6.1. On an 'as and when' required basis. The Departmental Representative will identify daily/weekly locations and work that require crew, for moves and installations on a regular and consistent basis. This work will be billed according to the hourly rates identified in the Basis of Payment.
- 6.2. Task Authorizations (TA). Large projects, or moves that are expected to cover long periods of time and/or require specialized equipment/additional staff will be identified as a Task Authorization (TA). The Departmental Resource will solicit a quote for each Task Authorization, this work will be billed according to the signed Task Authorization (TA) document provided to the Contractor.

The Departmental Representative is responsible for providing the Contractor access to ECCC's facilities and will provide other assistance and/or support as needed. They will be available to answer any questions at any moment, and throughout the scheduled work.

The identified Departmental Representative will sign all worksheets indicating number of hours worked by Contractor's personnel.

The Contractor will:

Contact the Departmental Representative at the beginning and the end of each Project or Task Authorization. In the case of work lasting over several days, refer to the on-site representative or Project Authority at the beginning and end of each workday.

Notify the Departmental Representative immediately if a problem appears, if there are any additions or changes to the original scope of work, and/or if standards or procedures are not being followed.

Submit all work for inspection and acceptance to the Departmental Representative once completed. Information to be specified on the timesheet:

- o The contract number and/or Task Authorization Number
- The date and place of work
- The description of the work
- The names of all personnel, and their job title
- → The exact time of each arrival and departure according to the register, and the exact time of each interruption and resumption of work each, if the contractual document provides hourly rates.
- o The list of materials supplied by the contractor, if applicable
- Signature of Contractor's representative responsible for verifying work

7. Language of Work

The Contractor must be able to provide at least one fluently bilingual (French and English) resource on site throughout the duration of the Contract.

ANNEX B BASIS OF PAYMENT

Table 1: Rates

Table 1. Nates				
	Year 1 Pricing	Option Year 1	Option Year 2	Option Year 3
	Α	В	С	D
Service Item	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)	Unit Rate (\$/hour)
A. Labour				
Crew Supervisor				
Installer				
General Mover / Driver				
B. Vehicles				
Cube Van				
Truck min Gross Vehicle Weight Registered (GVWR) 6,800kg with or without hydraulic lift				

ANNEX C SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST

Government Gouvernement du Canada			ract Number / Numéro du contr lassification / Classification de :	
LISTE DE VÉRIFIC LISTE DE VÉRIFIC PART A - CONTRACT (INFORMATION / PARTIE A 1. Originating Government Department or Organizatio Ministère ou organisme gouvernemental d'origine 3. a) Subcontract Number / Numèro du contrat de sou 4. Brief Description of Work / Brève description du tra Moving services for our Environment & Climate Change (on / us-traitance 3. b) Na	S RELATIVES À LA S TUELLE 2. Branch Corpor me and Address of Subco	EL) ÉCURITÉ (LVERS) or Directionste / Direction générate Service Finance Branch ntractor / Nom et adresse du so	
5. a) Will the supplier require access to Controlled Go Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à des marchandis- 5. b) Will the supplier require access to unclassified in Regulations? Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à des données tec sur le contrôte des données techniques? 6. Indicate the type of access required / Indiquer le ty	es contrôlées? nilitary technical data subjec chniques militaires non class ype d'accès requis	iflées qui sont assujetties	aux dispositions du Règlement	No Yes Non Oui
 a) Will the supplier and its employees require accelle fournisseur ainsi que les employés auront-lis (Specify the level of access using the chart in Q (Préciser le niveau d'accès en utilisant le tablea b) Will the supplier and its employées (e.g. cleaner PROTECTED and/or CLASSIFIED information on Le fournisseur et ses employés (p. ex. nettoyeur à des renseignements ou à des biens PROTEG c) Is this a commercial courier or delivery requirem S'agit-il d'un contrat de messagerie ou de livrais 	accès à des renseignement uestion 7. c) u qui se trouve à la question s, maintenance personnel) i or assets is permitted. rs, personnel d'entretien) au Es et/ou CLASSIFIES n'est tent with no overnight storag	is ou à des biens PROTEC 17. c) require access to restricter ront-ils accès à des zones pas autorisé.	GES et/ou CLASSIFIES?	Non Oui
7. a) Indicate the type of information that the supplier	will be required to access /	Indiquer le type d'informati		_
Canada	NATO / OTAN	<u>' </u>	Foreign / Étranger	
7. b) Release restrictions / Restrictions relatives à la No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion Not releasable	diffusion All NATO countries Tous les pays de l'OTAN		No release restrictions Aucune restriction relative à la diffusion	
À ne pas diffuser Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(les): / Préciser le(s) pays :	Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(les): / Pré	ciser le(s) pays :	Restricted to: / Limité à : Specify country(jes): / Précis	er le(s) pays :
7. c) Level of information / Niveau d'information PROTECTED A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ B PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET [SIGINT] TRÉS SECRET [SIGINT]	NATO UNCLASSIFIED NATO NON CLASSIFIÉ NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION REST NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO SECRET NATO SECRET COSMIC TOP SECRET COSMIC TRÉS SECRET	REINTE	PROTECTED A PROTÉGÉ A PROTÉGÉ B PROTEGÉ B PROTECTED C PROTÉGÉ C CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL SECRET SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET TOP SECRET (SIGINT) TRÈS SECRET (SIGINT)	
TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)	Security Classification / C	lassification de sécurité		Canadä



Contract Number / Numéro du contrat	
Security Classification / Classification de sécurité	

	inued) / PARTIE A (suite) plier require access to PROTECTED as	disconnection concern:	Catanana aa aa aa aa a		E Na Va
	plier require access to PROTECTED al sur aura-t-il accès à des renseignement			u CI ASSIFIÉS?	✓ No Yes Oui
If Yes, indica	ate the level of sensitivity:				
	native, indiquer le niveau de sensibilité				
	plier require access to extremely sensit our aura-t-II accès à des renseignement			licate?	Non Yes
	i) of material / Titre(s) abrégé(s) du mar Number / Numéro du document :	ériel :			
	SONNEL (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE B - F	ERSONNEL (FOURNISSELIE	1		
	el security screening level required / N				
	RELIABILITY STATUS	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET		OP SECRET
	COTÉ DE FIABILITÉ TOP SECRET- SIGINT	CONFIDENTIEL NATO CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET NATO SECRET		RÉS SECRET DSMIC TOP SECRET
	TRÈS SECRET - SIGINT	NATO CONFIDENTIEL	NATO SECRET		OSMIC TRÈS SECRET
	SITE ACCESS ACCES AUX EMPLACEMENTS				
	Special comments:				
	Commentaires spéciaux :				
	NOTE: If multiple levels of screening a	re identified a Security Classific	ation Guide must be now	idad	
	REMARQUE : Si plusieurs niveaux d	contrôle de sécurité sont req	aion Guide must de prov ais, un guide de classific	ation de la sécurité	doit être foumi.
	creened personnel be used for portion				✓ No Yes
	onnel sans autorisation sécuritaire peu	-il se voir confier des parties d	u travali?		Non Oui
	vill unscreened personnel be escorted? iffirmative, le personnel en question ser	a-t-il escorté?			No Yes
0.407.0	4 (2114 11120 11111120 1111120 11111120 1111120 1111120 1111120 11111111	ALCOHOLO DE BROXESTION	4501101110051101		
	EGUARDS (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE C - ON / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENT		(FOURNISSEUR)		
IIII Oramira	OH / NOCE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN NAMED	3 / BILLIES			
11. a) Will the	supplier be required to receive and sto	e PROTECTED and/or CLAS	SIFIED information or as	sets on its site or	No Yes
premise					V Nen ☐Oui
Le fourn	isseur sera-1-il tenu de recevoir et d'en FIÉS?	reposer sur place des renseig	nements ou des biens P	ROTEGES eVou	
	supplier be required to safaguard CON issaur sera-t-Il tenu de protéger des re		MSEC2		V No Yes Oui
		racignementa du des biens Oc	MIDEO!		NonOui
PRODUCTIO	ON				
	roduction (manufacture, and/or repair an the supplier's site or premises?	d/or modification) of PROTECT	ED and/or CLASSIFIED r	material or equipmen	
	allations du fournisseur serviront-elles à l	production (fabrication et/ou ré	paration et/ou modification	n) de matériel PRO	
	ASSIFIÉ?			,	
INFORMATIO	ON TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUI	PORT RELATIF À LA TECUM	OLOGIE DE L'INECOMA	TION (TI)	
an orange		TORI NELATIF A LA TECHN	SESSIE DE L'INFORMA		
11. d) Will the s	supplier be required to use its IT systems	to electronically process ryndu	se or store PROTECTED	and/or CLASSIFIED	No Yes
informati	ion or data?				Non Oui
Le fourni	isseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres nements ou des données PROTÉGÉS et	systèmes informatiques pour tra	aiter, produire ou stocker	électroniquement de	5
rensegn	CONCINC US USE USERES PROTEGES E	ou orveolutes.			
	e be an electronic link between the suppli				✓ No Yes
	ra-t-on d'un lien électronique entre le sys ementale?	tème informatique du fournisse	ır et celui du ministère ou	de l'agence	Mon L—Oui
gouvern	епистыне г				
TRRIPOT SE	0-103/2004/123	Sacrothy Classification / Ct.	cification do cárrolió		
100/001 35	0-103(2004/12)	Security Classification / Clas	amcason de Sécunté		Consulti
					Canadä

-	Government
*	of Canada

Gouvernement du Canada Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité

For users complei Dans le cas des u dans le tableau ré	utilisa	teur	s qu	online (via tr ii remplissent	le formula	aire en Its	gne (par inten	net), les répor	nses aux	questions	précéd	entes	sont automati	quement :	saisies
Category Categorie	PRO	TECTE OTÉG	2	CL	ASSIFIED LASSIFIÉ			NATO					COMSEC		
	^	8	с	CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	TOP SECRET TRÉS SECRET	NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION RESTRIENTE	NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO CONFIDENTIAL	NATO SECRET	COSMIC TOP SECRET COSMIC THES SECRET	PROTI PRO		CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	TOP SECRET TRES SECREY
formation / Assets enseignements / Blens roduction							XESTMENTE			SALIMET	H	1			
Media /	Н					 	+	-		_	Н	+			\vdash
iupport TI F Unk / ien électronique	Н						_				\Box	\top	<u> </u>		\vdash
if Yes, classif, Dans l'affirma « Classificatio 2. b) Will the docu La documenta if Yes, classif attachments i	y this ative on de men- tion : y this	s for cla s sé latio s for SEC	l vis om t ssif curh n att clée rm t	by annotating ier le présent té » au haut de lached to this e à la présente by annotating T with Attach	ente LVER g the top a t formulai et au bas SRCL be s LVERS a the top a	RS est-elk and botto ire en inc du form PROTEC sera-t-elk and botto	e de nature P om in the are diquant le niv ulaire. CTED and/or (e PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et le entitled "Si veau de sécu CLASSIFIED? É et/ou CLASS la entitled "Si	/ou CLAS ecurity C rité dans > SIFIÉE? ecurity C	lassificat la case ii	on ¹⁰ ar	nd ind	cate with	Non Non Non	∐ou ∏Ye Ou
if Yes, classif Dans l'affirma « Classificatio 2. b) Will the docu La documenta if Yes, classif	y thing the street on de street	s for cla sé lation sso s for SEC , cla	I vis m t ssif curh n att clée rm t cRE	é par la prése oy annotating ler le présen té » au haut « tached to this à la présente oy annotating T with Attach	ante LVER g the top a t formula et au bas SRCL be s LVERS: g the top a hments).	RS est-elk and botto ire en inc du form PROTEC sera-t-elk and botto	e de nature P om in the are diquant le niv ulaire. CTED and/or (e PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et la entitled "Si veau de sécu CLASSIFIED? É et/ou CLASS la entitled "Si veau de sécu	/ou CLAS ecurity C rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity C	lassificat la case li Classificat la case ii	on* ar	nd ind			∏Ye
if Yes, classift Dans l'affirma « Classificatie 2. b) Will the docu La documenta if Yes, classifi attachments Dans l'affirma « Classificatie	y thing the street on de street	s for cla sé lation sso s for SEC , cla	I vis m t ssif curh n att clée rm t cRE	é par la prése oy annotating ler le présen té » au haut « tached to this à la présente oy annotating T with Attach	ante LVER g the top a t formula et au bas SRCL be s LVERS: g the top a hments).	RS est-elk and botto ire en inc du form PROTEC sera-t-elk and botto	e de nature P om in the are diquant le niv ulaire. CTED and/or (e PROTÉGÉE om in the are	ROTÉGÉE et la entitled "Si veau de sécu CLASSIFIED? É et/ou CLASS la entitled "Si veau de sécu	/ou CLAS ecurity C rité dans SIFIÉE? ecurity C	lassificat la case li Classificat la case ii	on* ar	nd ind			∏Ye

ANNEX D FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT EQUITY - CERTIFICATION

I, the Bidder, by submitting the present information to the Contracting Authority, certify that the information provided is true as of the date indicated below. The certifications provided to Canada are subject to verification at all times. I understand that Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default, if a certification is found to be untrue, whether during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period. Canada will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply with any request or requirement imposed by Canada may render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

under the Contract.
For further information on the Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity visit Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC)-Labour's website.
Date:(YYYY/MM/DD) (If left blank, the date will be deemed to be the bid solicitation closing date.)
Complete both A and B.
A. Check only one of the following:
() A1. The Bidder certifies having no work force in Canada.
() A2. The Bidder certifies being a public sector employer.
() A3. The Bidder certifies being a federally regulated employer being subject to the <i>Employment Equity Act.</i>
() A4. The Bidder certifies having a combined work force in Canada of less than 100 employees (combined work force includes: permanent full-time, permanent part-time and temporary employees [temporary employees only includes those who have worked 12 weeks or more during a calendar year and who are not full-time students]).
A5. The Bidder has a combined workforce in Canada of 100 or more employees; and
() A5.1. The Bidder certifies already having a valid and current Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (AIEE) in place with ESDC-Labour. OR
() A5.2. The Bidder certifies having submitted the Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (LAB1168) to ESDC-Labour. As this is a condition to contract award, proceed to completing the form Agreement to Implement Employment Equity (LAB1168), duly signing it, and transmit it to ESDC-Labour.
B. Check only one of the following:
() B1. The Bidder is not a Joint Venture. OR
() B2. The Bidder is a Joint venture and each member of the Joint Venture must provide the Contracting Authority with a completed annex Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Certification. (Refer to the Joint Venture section of the Standard Instructions)

ANNEX E INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Commercial General Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$2,000,000 per accident or occurrence and in the annual aggregate.
- 2. The Commercial General Liability policy must include the following:
 - a. Additional Insured: Canada is added as an additional insured, but only with respect to liability arising out of the Contractor's performance of the Contract. The interest of Canada should read as follows: Canada, as represented by Public Works and Government Services Canada.
 - b. Bodily Injury and Property Damage to third parties arising out of the operations of the Contractor.
 - c. Products and Completed Operations: Coverage for bodily injury or property damage arising out of goods or products manufactured, sold, handled, or distributed by the Contractor and/or arising out of operations that have been completed by the Contractor.
 - d. Personal Injury: While not limited to, the coverage must include Violation of Privacy, Libel and Slander, False Arrest, Detention or Imprisonment and Defamation of Character.
 - e. Cross Liability/Separation of Insureds: Without increasing the limit of liability, the policy must protect all insured parties to the full extent of coverage provided. Further, the policy must apply to each Insured in the same manner and to the same extent as if a separate policy had been issued to each.
 - f. Blanket Contractual Liability: The policy must, on a blanket basis or by specific reference to the Contract, extend to assumed liabilities with respect to contractual provisions.
 - g. Employees and, if applicable, Volunteers must be included as Additional Insured.
 - h. Employers' Liability (or confirmation that all employees are covered by Worker's compensation (WSIB) or similar program)
 - Broad Form Property Damage including Completed Operations: Expands the Property Damage coverage to include certain losses that would otherwise be excluded by the standard care, custody or control exclusion found in a standard policy.
 - Notice of Cancellation: The Contractor will provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days prior written notice of policy cancellation or any changes to the insurance policy.
 - k. If the policy is written on a claims-made basis, coverage must be in place for a period of at least 12 months after the completion or termination of the Contract.
 - Owners' or Contractors' Protective Liability: Covers the damages that the Contractor becomes legally obligated to pay arising out of the operations of a subcontractor.
 - m. Non-Owned Automobile Liability Coverage for suits against the Contractor resulting from the use of hired or non-owned vehicles.
 - n. Sudden and Accidental Pollution Liability (minimum 120 hours): To protect the Contractor for liabilities arising from damages caused by accidental pollution incidents.

o. Litigation Rights: Pursuant to subsection 5(d) of the <u>Department of Justice Act</u>, S.C. 1993, c. J-2, s.1, if a suit is instituted for or against Canada which the Insurer would, but for this clause, have the right to pursue or defend on behalf of Canada as an Additional Named Insured under the insurance policy, the Insurer must promptly contact the Attorney General of Canada to agree on the legal strategies by sending a letter, by registered mail or by courier, with an acknowledgement of receipt.

For the province of Quebec, send to:

Director Business Law Directorate, Quebec Regional Office (Ottawa), Department of Justice, 284 Wellington Street, Room SAT-6042, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0H8

For other provinces and territories, send to:

Senior General Counsel, Civil Litigation Section, Department of Justice 234 Wellington Street, East Tower Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H8

A copy of the letter must be sent to the Contracting Authority. Canada reserves the right to co-defend any action brought against Canada. All expenses incurred by Canada to co-defend such actions will be at Canada's expense. If Canada decides to co-defend any action brought against it, and Canada does not agree to a proposed settlement agreed to by the Contractor's insurer and the plaintiff(s) that would result in the settlement or dismissal of the action against Canada, then Canada will be responsible to the Contractor's insurer for any difference between the proposed settlement amount and the amount finally awarded or paid to the plaintiffs (inclusive of costs and interest) on behalf of Canada.

All Risk Property Insurance

The Contractor must obtain All Risks Property insurance while the Government Property is under its care, custody or control, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount of not less than \$ 2,000,000.00. The Government's Property must be insured on a Replacement Cost (new) basis.

- 1. Administration of Claims: The Contractor must notify Canada promptly about any losses or damages to Government Property and monitor, investigate and document losses of or damage to ensure that claims are properly made and paid.
- 2. The All Risks Property insurance policy must include the following:
 - a. Notice of Cancellation: The Contractor will provide the Contracting Authority at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of policy cancellation or any changes to the insurance policy.
 - b. Loss Payee: Canada as its interest may appear or as it may direct.
 - c. Waiver of Subrogation Rights: Contractor's Insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Canada as represented by Environment and Climate

Change Canada and Public Works and Government Services Canada for any and all loss of or damage to the property however caused.

All Risk in Transit Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain on the Government's Property, and maintain in force throughout the duration of the Contract, All Risk Property in Transit insurance coverage for all applicable conveyances while under its care, custody or control, in an amount of not less than \$ 2,000,000.00 per shipment. Government Property must be insured on a Replacement Cost (new) basis.
- 2. Administration of Claims: The Contractor must notify Canada promptly about any losses or damages to Government Property and monitor, investigate and document losses of or damage to ensure that claims are properly made and paid.
- 3. The All Risk Property in Transit insurance must include the following:
 - a. Notice of Cancellation: The Contractor will provide the Contracting Authority at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any policy cancellation or any changes to the insurance policy.
 - b. Loss Payee: Canada as its interest appears or as it may direct.
 - c. Waiver of Subrogation Rights: Contractor's Insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Canada as represented by Environment and Climate Change Canada and Public Works and Government Services Canada for any and all loss of or damage to the property however caused.

Automobile Liability Insurance

- 1. The Contractor must obtain Automobile Liability Insurance, and maintain it in force throughout the duration of the Contract, in an amount usual for a contract of this nature, but for not less than \$2,000,000 per accident or occurrence.
- 2. The policy must include the following:
 - a. Third Party Liability \$2,000,000 Minimum Limit per Accident or Occurrence
 - b. Accident Benefits all jurisdictional statutes
 - c. Uninsured Motorist Protection
 - d. Notice of Cancellation: The Contractor will provide the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days prior written notice of policy cancellation or any changes to the insurance policy.

ANNEX F TASK AUTHORIZATION (sample attached)

Task Authorization Autorisation de tâche

Contract Number - Numéro du contrat

Autorisation	de tâche		
Contractor's Name and Address - Nom et l'adress	e de l'entrepreneur	Task Authorization (TA) No N° de l'autorisation de tâche (AT)
		Title of the task, if a	pplicable - Titre de la tâche, s'il y a lieu
			of Task (Applicable taxes extra) de la tâche (Taxes applicables en sus)
Security Requirements: This task includes securi	ty requirements		,
No - Non Yes - Oui If YES, refer to Si OUI, voir la	the Security Require	ements Checklist (SRC	e CL) included in the Contract à la sécurité (LVERS) dans le contrat
For Revision only - Aux fins de révis	ion seulement		
TA Revision Number, if applicable Numéro de révision de l'AT, s'il y a lieu	Total Estimated Cos taxes extra) before Coût total estimatif applicables en sus)	de la tâche (Taxes	Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra), as applicable Augmentation ou réduction (Taxes applicables en sus), s'il y a lieu
	\$		\$
Start of the Work for a TA: Work can until a TA has been authorized in accordant conditions of the contract.		peuvent pas	vaux pour l'AT: Les travaux ne commencer avant que l'AT soit ormément au contrat.
1. Required Work: - Travaux requis	:		
A.Task Description of the Work required - Description	ription de tâche des	s travaux requis	See Attached - Ci-joint
B. Basis of Payment - Base de paiement			See Attached - Ci-joint
C. Cost of Task - Coût de la tâche			See Attached - Ci-joint
D. Method of Payment - Méthode de paiement			See Attached - Ci-joint

Appendix
Appendice

Contract Number - Numéro du contrat

authorization(s) - Autorisation(s)		
signing this TA, the authorized client and (or) the tracting Authority certify(ies) that the tent of this TA is in accordance with the ditions of the contract.	autorisé et (ou) l'autorité contractante	
client's authorization limit is identified in the tract. When the value of a TA and its revisions is xcess of this limit, the TA must be forwarded to Contracting Authority for authorization.	dans le contrat. Lorsque la valeur de l'AT et ses	s
Name and title of authorized client - Nom	n et titre du client autorisé à signer	
Signature	Date	
Contracting Authority - Autorité con	ntractante	
Signature	Date	
Contractor's Signature - Signature de l'entreprer	neur	
Name and title of individual authoriz Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à	red - to sign for the Contractor a signer au nom de l'entrepreneur	
Signature	Date	
	signing this TA, the authorized client and (or) the tracting Authority certify(ies) that the tent of this TA is in accordance with the ditions of the contract. client's authorization limit is identified in the tract. When the value of a TA and its revisions is xcess of this limit, the TA must be forwarded to Contracting Authority for authorization. Name and title of authorized client - Non Signature Contracting Authority - Autorité co Signature Signature Contractor's Signature - Signature de l'entrepre Name and title of individual authoriz Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à	signing this TA, the authorized client and (or) the tracting Authority certify(ies) that the lent of this TA is in accordance with the left of this TA is in accordance with the left of the contract. client's authorization limit is identified in the tract. When the value of a TA and its revisions is xcess of this limit, the TA must be forwarded to Contracting Authority for authorization. La limite d'autorisation du client est précisée dans le contrat. Lorsque la valeur de l'AT doit être divisions dépasse cette limite, l'AT doit être transmise à l'autorité contractante pour autorisation. Name and title of authorized client - Nom et titre du client autorisé à signer Signature Date Contractor's Signature - Signature de l'entrepreneur Name and title of individual authorized - to sign for the Contractor Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom de l'entrepreneur